

**Cherie Mathioudakis, RN**  
6614 Golden Ring Rd. Rosedale, Md 21237  
Cell: 443-833-4646  
cherie21237@yahoo.com

---

**Summary**

RN with 10 years of experience across Cardiac, Med-Surg, Post-op, Step Down, Stroke, Geriatrics, LTAC, Diabetes, Dialysis, Hospice, Neuro, Pain Management, Palliative Care, Pulmonary, Wound Care, and Tele with almost 2 years of travel experience. BLS certified

**Licensure & Certification**

<b>Maryland</b> Registered Nurse – R223223	Exp. Dec 28, 2023
<b>Basic Life Support</b> American Heart Association	Exp. Feb 28, 2023

**Work Experience**

<b>TidalHealth Peninsula (Salisbury, MD)</b> Medical Surgical Unit – Registered Nurse (Travel)	Oct. 25, 2021-Present
---	-----------------------

Epic

Med/Surg Tele

Stroke, Post-op, Cardiac, Step Down, Med-Surg

- Employed by Sky Bridge Healthcare

<b>Genesis HealthCare System (Baltimore, MD)</b> Management - Infection Preventionist/Educator (Staff)	Mar, 2021 – Oct. 2021
---	-----------------------

Epic

LTAC, Geriatrics

- Charge experience

<b>Futurecare (Baltimore, MD)</b> Vent Unit – Registered Nurse (Staff)	Jan,2018– Mar, 2021
---	---------------------

Meditech

Step Down, Med-Surg

Long term Acute Care Unit – Registered Nurse (Staff)

PointClickCare, Null

Pulmonary, Diabetes, Pain Management, Neuro, Dialysis, Wound Care, LTAC, Cardiac, Med-Surg, Geriatrics, Hospice, Palliative Care

- Charge experience

<b>Meritus Medical Center (Hagerstown, MD)</b> Medical Surgical Unit – Registered Nurse (Travel)	July 19, 2017- Dec 18 2017
---	-------------------------------

Epic

Neuro, Tele, Step Down, Med-Surg

- Employed by Healthcare Providers

## Work Experience (Continued)

**MedStar Union Memorial Hospital (Baltimore, MD)** Jan 01, 2017 – Jun 01, 2017  
Medical Surgical/ Telemetry Unit – Registered Nurse (Staff)

Epic

Tele, Step Down, Med –Surg

**Ware Presbyterian Village (Oxford, PA 19363)** Jan 01, 2012 – Jan 01, 2017  
Long Term Acute Care Unit – Registered Nurse (Staff)

LTAC, Geriatrics

## Education

**Harcum College (Bryn Mawr, PA)** Jan 18, 2009-Dec 18, 2011  
ADN

**University of Phoenix- Maryland** Jan 18, 2007 –Dec 19 2009  
AA